# WALID SIDDIQUI **FORHAD**



WORDPRESS, GRAPHIC DESIGNER EXPART



## **ABOUT ME**

I am a WordPress expert and graphics designer with a keen eye for detail and a passion for creativity. I specialize in creating visually appealing, user-friendly websites and stunning graphic designs that help businesses stand out. With years of experience, I deliver high-quality, tailored solutions that meet



#### **EXPERIENCES**

**GRAPHICS DESIGNER** 

**BSI-BUILDING SOLUTION & IMPLEMENTATION** 

2022 - 2024

BSI (Building Solution & Implementation) delivers tailored construction solutions. Their expert team ensures seamless execution, efficiency, and quality craftsmanship for

successful project outcomes

WORDPRESS EXPERT 2023 - PRESENT

**FERUNET** 

Ferunet is a leading provider of IT solutions and services. We are a team of experienced professionals dedicated to helping businesses of all sizes stay ahead in today's

digital landscape

**ELEMENTOR EXPERT** 2020 - 2022

HIREJORDANSMITH

Hrejordansmith provide honest and reliable Web Design,

Web Development and SEO.



# CONTACT

SENBARI ROAD, MYMENSINGH

MOBILE: 01740-491122

FMAII:

hello@walidforhad.com



## **EDUCATION**

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE** 

2021 - RUNNING

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

SUBJECT: ZOOLOGY

♠ FACEBOOK.COM/WALIDFORHAD

(INSTRAGRAM.COM/WALIDFORHAD)

TWITTER.COM/WALIDFORHAD

in BD.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/WALIDFORHAD

HIGHER SECONDARY MYMENSINGH EDUCATION BOARD

**GROUP: SCIENCE** 

**RESULT: 5.00 OUT OF 5.00** 

SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

2018

2020

DHAKA EDUCATION BOARD

**GROUP: SCIENCE** 

RESULT: 4.94 OUT OF 5.00



**WORDPRESS** 

**ILLUSTRATOR** 

**PHOTOSHOP** 

**SOCIAL ADS** 





### **PORTFOLIO SITE**

HTTPS://WWW.WALIDFORHAD.COM



#### REFERENCE

Md. Mazaharul Islam Co-Founder & CTO at GrowUP IT